
From: Olwyn Smith
To: "edwin.jansen@ngaitahu.iwi.nz"
Subject: RE: Corisol New Zealand Limited - Compliance with OIO Conditions 11 & 12
Date: Wednesday, 30 January 2013 2:55:00 pm

 Helo Edwin

I can confirm processing of the compliance re conditions 11 & 12, and this office is satisfied with the
compliance supplied.

Kind regards

Olwyn Smith
Legal Executive
Overseas Investment Office

E  osmith@linz.govt.nz | DDI +64 4 460 2781

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand | T 04 460 0110  
W  www.linz.govt.nz | www.landonline.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

-----Original Message-----
From: Olwyn Smith
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2013 11:42 a.m.
To: 'edwin.jansen@ngaitahu.iwi.nz'
Cc: Andrew Morris
Subject: RE: Corisol New Zealand Limited - Compliance with OIO Conditions 11 & 12

Hello Edwin

I can confirm receipt of this report re conditions 11 & 12.

I will let you know in due course re satisfaction with the compliance submitted.

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
From: Andrew Morris
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2013 9:37 a.m.
To: Olwyn Smith; Morgan Jarvis
Subject: FW: Corisol New Zealand Limited - Compliance with OIO Conditions 11 & 12

Fyi
________________________________________
From: Edwin Jansen [Edwin.Jansen@ngaitahu.iwi.nz]
Sent: 21 January 2013 11:28
To: Andrew Morris
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Cc: vanessa.frey@corisol.com; ranui@grclegal.com; Stephen Grant (Stephen.Grant@gcalegal.co.nz)
Subject: Corisol New Zealand Limited - Compliance with OIO Conditions 11 & 12

Hello Andrew;

Re: Corisol New Zealand Limited

In 2011, Corisol New Zealand Limited obtained approval from the Overseas Investment Office to purchase
18,251 hectares of land in Canterbury (Land) subject to certain conditions.

Condition 11 and 12 required Corisol to consult with the Forestry Right Holder for the purpose of enhancing
public access to the Land.

Please find attached a report prepared by Corisol New Zealand Limited in satisfaction of conditions 11 and 12.

(I am assuming an electronic copy of this report is acceptable – Please advise if hard copies are required)

Can you please confirm receipt of this email and following your review of the report, acceptance that conditions
11 and 12 have been satisfied.

Thank you

Kind Regards
Edwin Jansen

[cid:image001.jpg@01CDF7C8.43E121C0]

Edwin Jansen
Manager Rural Estates
DDI:      03 377 8268
Mobile: 021 229 4135

Ngāi Tahu Property Limited
50 Corsair Drive, Wigram
PO Box 13-0060
Christchurch 8141, New Zealand
Phone: 03 377 3711
Fax: 03 341 6437
www.ngaitahuproperty.co.nz<http://www.ngaitahuproperty.co.nz/>

Disclaimer:

CAUTION:  This email and any attachment(s) contains information that is both confidential and possibly
legally privileged.  No reader may make any use of its content unless that use is approved by Te Rūnanga o
Ngāi Tahu and its subsidiary companies separately in writing.  Any opinion, advice or information contained in
this email and any attachment(s) is to be treated as interim and provisional only and for the strictly limited
purpose of the recipient as communicated to us.  Neither the recipient nor any other person should act upon it
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without our separate written authorisation of reliance.

If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy this message.

________________________________
This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal
________________________________
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